
Re: QUATATION FOR CHAFFING DISH MEER METAL

Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Wed 29-05-2024 12:32
To:​Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;​Anil Hayaran <anil.meermetal@hotmail.com>;​Vikas Sharma
<vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>;​Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>;​Faisal Khanjade
<faisal.khanjade@travelfoodservices.com>​
Cc:​Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>​

Dear Sir,

Noted.

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa 
Purchase Department
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Goa International Airport Dabolim, 
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address
Shop No 2,
Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 29 May 2024 12:31
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Anil Hayaran <anil.meermetal@hotmail.com>; Vikas Sharma
<vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>;
Faisal Khanjade <faisal.khanjade@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: QUATATION FOR CHAFFING DISH MEER METAL
 
Yes, please proceed.
 
From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:43 AM
To: Anil Hayaran <anil.meermetal@hotmail.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Faisal Khanjade <faisal.khanjade@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: QUATATION FOR CHAFFING DISH MEER METAL
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
GENTLE REMINDER 
 
@Santosh Yadav kindly let us know on ordering of chaffing dish as per sample approved.
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
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
www.k-hospitality.com
 
Office Address
Shop No 2,
Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801
 

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:17:45 AM
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
 
Dear Anil ji,
 
Noted thank you.
 
@Santosh Yadav vendor has provided details regarding after sales and warranty his
warehouse based in goa also 15% discount on chaffing dish.
 
One chaffing dish sample has been already sent last week and is with Mr. Vikas Sharma.
 
++ @Vikas Sharma@Muzammil Shaikh@Faisal Khanjade
 
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
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From: Anil Hayaran <anil.meermetal@hotmail.com>
Sent: 19 May 2024 14:30
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Thakur
<arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: QUATATION FOR CHAFFING DISH MEER METAL
 
Dear Sir,
 
Please find the attached quotation letter of imported round chaffer along with performa invoice.
 
Thanks,
 
Anil Hayaran 
+91 7745 097 118
Meer Metal Corporation 

 
From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Date: Saturday, 18 May 2024 at 2:13 PM
To: Anil Hayaran <anil.meermetal@hotmail.com>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>, Arun Thakur
<arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: QUATATION FOR CHAFFING DISH MEER METAL

Dear Ani ji,
 
as discussed, 
 
Brand and manufacturing details not mentioned.
 
Warranty and after sales service for chaffing dishes
 
Availability and replacement of parts in case Chaffers are damaged.
 
Also, we are looking for more discount on the products.
 
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
Sent: 18 May 2024 14:05
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
 
Please find the attached quotation letter of imported round chaffer.
 
Thanks,
 
Anil Hayaran 
+91 7745 097 118
Meer Metal Corporation 

 
From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Date: Friday, 17 May 2024 at 2:39 PM
To: anil.meermetal@hotmail.com <anil.meermetal@hotmail.com>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>, Arun Thakur
<arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: QUATATION FOR CHAFFING DISH MEER METAL

Dear Anil ji,
 
As discussed, "Sample Chaffing dish" is approved and we require 7 nos  more for the
same type induction bases without stand.
 
Kindly share us the Performa invoice ,also mention the warranty and after sales details in the
Performa invoice which should be stamped and signed.
 
Attached is our company GST certificate copy ,Also the sample Chaffing dish can be
collected from our dabolim stores. 
 
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
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